Appointment:

From:  Eusebio, Imelda

To: Eusebio, Imelda (imelda.cusebio@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: Stewardship Council Youth Programs - Petition for Modification

Location: Room 5100

Start: 7/20/2011 4:00:00 PM

End: 7/20/2011 4:45:00 PM
<<CPUCO01-#453998-v1-5_31_11_SC_Memo_for_Paul_Clanon.pdf>>

David, et al. -

| would like to arrange a meeting between Stewardship Council representatives and

the CPUC Legal Division, to discuss -- prior to filing -- the petition for modification
described in Allene Zanger's attached memorandum.

| think a "prefiling" meeting of this kind will be useful in helping to sharpen everyone's
thinking about what such a petition should ask for and why, as well as process-related
gestions such as which entity (e.g., PG&E or the Council) should file the petition.

| am copying Imelda Eusebio in Legal Division's front office, and will ask that she
arrange such a meeting.

David and Allene, please let Imelda know if there are additional Stewardship Council
participants in addition to yourselves who you would like to be invited. Please also
advise whether you think we should invite people from PG&E.

Thanks, all.

Frank
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